Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 9:02 AM

To: 'Markus Niebanck'

Cc: TIMOTHY.BODKIN@US.BUREAUVERITAS.COM;

TERRY@MCGRATHPROPERTIES.COM; DEBORAH@MCGRATHPROPERTIES.COM,;
SYED.REHAN@AMEC.COM; DAIW@SANJOCO.COM,;
JACOB_HENRY@URSCORP.COM; BSTEINHAUSER@HCEB.ORG; Gardner, Linda, CDA;
LGRIFFIN@OAKLANDNET.COM; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; MARILYN@BAY-
ROCK.COM; 'peullen@waterboards.ca.gov'; Helen Bean

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO453

Markus,

Thanks for the email. The December 2 date was an inadvertent slipup due to a slight delay in sending the letters. It
should be December 12", although several letters went out with a December 16" date as well. I can live with either
revised date; Geotracker was populated with a December 12" date for the most part.

Marilyn sorry for the error.
Regards,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Markus Niebanck [mailto:mniebanck@ci.emeryville.ca.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:36 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: TIMOTHY.BODKIN@US.BUREAUVERITAS.COM; TERRY@MCGRATHPROPERTIES.COM;
DEBORAH@MCGRATHPROPERTIES.COM; SYED.REHAN@AMEC.COM; DAIW@SANJOCO.COM;
JACOB_HENRY@URSCORP.COM; BSTEINHAUSER@HCEB.ORG; Gardner, Linda, CDA; LGRIFFIN@OAKLANDNET.COM;
Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; MARILYN@BAY-ROCK.COM; 'pcullen@waterboards.ca.gov';
Helen Bean

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO453

| was out of the office earlier this week. | did not read your recent correspondence until just now.

You request the completion of Geotracker uploads by December 2 (Friday). | do not believe that | can get this done in two
days. I'm not even sure exactly what it is that needs doing. It's been years since any drilling was done at this site and, as
you know, this was well before my involvement with this file. | will work to identify exactly what is required as quickly as |
can.

I will review your letter and be back in touch to discuss next steps. This email message is to confirm receipt of your
transmittal and acknowledge that | share your desire to bring this case to its appropriate conclusion. | believe there may
be considerations that will factor in this regard, issues that were not identified in your letter. For the sake of a coherent
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path forward, all issues, attributes and the history of the case activity with respect to deliverables, risk and oversight
should be reviewed.

| will endeavor to do this in the next few weeks and get back to you. If you would like to discuss any of this in the interim,
please do not hesitate to give me a call.

PS — Marilyn’s last name is Ponte (not Pointe).
Thanks.

Markus

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 10:13 AM

To: Markus Niebanck

Cc: TIMOTHY.BODKIN@US.BUREAUVERITAS.COM; TERRY@MCGRATHPROPERTIES.COM;
DEBORAH@MCGRATHPROPERTIES.COM; SYED.REHAN@AMEC.COM; DAIW@SANJOCO.COM;
JACOB_HENRY@URSCORP.COM; BSTEINHAUSER@HCEB.ORG; Gardner, Linda, CDA; LGRIFFIN@OAKLANDNET.COM;
Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; MARILYN@BAY-ROCK.COM

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO453

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000453.
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



